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Bid Bulletin No. 12 
January 19, 2022 

 
PUBLIC BIDDING No. 21-147-7 

 
ADVANCE WORKS PACKAGE 1 (AWP1): DEMOLITION, TREE CUTTING AND UTILITY 

RELOCATION FOR CP102, CP103, CP104, CP105 AND CP108 
 

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in the 

Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and clarifications made by 

prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference held on December 6, 2021 likewise, respond to 

bidders’ written queries received within the prescriptive period for filing. 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 

Bid Query 

No. 
Bidder Query Response 

6 Quatrix 
Construction and 
Supply Inc. 

1. May we humbly request for 

further moving of the deadline 

for the submission of bids from 

the new deadline date of 

January 25, 2022 as announced 

in the Bid Bulletin No. 7 issued 

last Monday. 

DOTr recommends to grant one 

week extension only for the deadline 

of Bid Submission. Please refer to 

Bid Bulletin No. 11. 

7 Unimasters 

Conglomeration 
Inc. 

1. In the removal and 

installation of Gasline particularly 

in BGC and Kalayaan Stations, 

who will coordinate for the 

closure of the mainline from the 

Gas supplier? 

Coordination with the Gas Utility 

Provider for the closure of the 

mainline during the removal and 

installation of the gas line is under 

the scope of the Contractor. 

2. In the relocation of Service 

Pedestals, (for Electrical and 

Telecommunications) who will 

coordinate with the utility 

companies? What happens if 

their actions and/or decisions 

are slow and it will affect the 

245 days allotted for each 

station, can the Contractor 

request for time extension for 

that particular station? 

Coordination with the Utility Provider 

is under the scope of the Contractor. 

The Contractor can request for time 

extension but subject to the 

evaluation and approval of DOTr and 

GC (Engineer). 

3. Each Station has 245 calendar 

days contract time under 1 

contract. What happens if 1 or 2 

stations are delayed and will be 

(i) Liquidated damages for AWP1 

shall follow Annex D and Annex E of 

GPPB Resolution No. 02-2020 (PBD 

harmonizing the rules on liquidated 
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subjected to Liquidated Damage 

(LD), how can the LD be 

computed considering that the 

contract involves 10 stations. 

damages and termination)". (ii) Sub-

Clause 9.1 of Annex E says as 

follows: “Liquidated damages is an 

amount equal to at least one tenth 

(1/10) of one (1) percent of the cost 

of the unperformed portion of the 

works for every day of delay.” 

4. What happens if our 

submitted design and costing for 

the access ramp World 

Commerce Place (WCP) is not 

acceptable to the WCP? Can we 

request for a variation/change 

order? 

Since this item is under Provisional 

Sum, the execution of the WCP 

Ramp shall be dealt once the 

Contractor is awarded and subject to 

the instruction of the Engineer. 

5. Thirty (30) Calendar days 

request for extension of deadline 

for submission of Bids. 

DOTr recommends granting one 

week extension only for the deadline 

of Bid Submission. Please refer to 

Bid Bulletin No. 11. 

 

By Rules, all other related provisions in the Bidding Documents correspondingly affected by these amendments 

are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid Bulletin.   

Amendments inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

            
 
 
 

ULYSSES E. MORA 
              Chairperson, PS BAC VII 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Double Strike 

out – denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of 

phrase/s being amended from the rest of the main text. 


